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January 9, 2002

Mr. Wayne Bowers
City Manager
City of Gainesville

Dear Mr. Bowers:

I would like to roguost permission to be on the agenda for the next City Commission
meeting on January 28, 2002. I would be presenting an award on behalf of the American
Coxncrete institute (ACI) — Florida First Coast Chapter in Jacksonville, v Mr. Einosy
Swearingen, Public Works Manager for the City of Gainesville. The award is a
recognition of Mr. Swearingen’s effort on behalf of the City to build the frst concrete
road in Gainesville on §. W. 3% Street.

You can cuntact e at the above Gainesville address, Thank you for the kind

consideration.

Sincerely,

A%

Jamshid Armaghani, Ph.D., P.E.
Director of Concrete Paving



